Dragnea, Irina

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Mayor and Council,

Pia Smetss.22(1) Personal and Confidential

Monday, June 04, 2018 9:24 AM
Public Hearing
Support More Rentals

I’m writing to express my support for 4459 Rupert St. and 855 Kingsway (my address is included below).

53 per cent of Vancouver’s households are renters and deserve more affordable, secure housing. With a vacancy
rate that is still below one per cent, we desperately need new rental homes, especially those that are close to

transit.

These two Rental 100 projects — together providing 61 new rental homes, including 10 family-friendly units —

fit the bill.

Restoring housing affordability, security and accessibility will require a comprehensive approach, like that
outlined in the Housing Vancouver strategy and in B.C.'s housing strategy.

Approving more market rental housing targeting low and middle-income households is a critical part of that

comprehensive approach.

Thanks so much for your time and consideration,

Sincerely,

Pia Smets
s.22(1) Personal and Confidential




Dragnea, Irina

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Mayor and Council,

. s.22(1) Personal and Confidenti
Rachel Harriman® 22"/ al and Confidential

Monday, June 04, 2018 9:24 AM
Public Hearing
Support More Rentals

I’m writing to express my support for 4459 Rupert St. énd 855 Kingsway (my address is included below).

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

Rachel Harriman
s.22(1) Personal and Confidential




Dragnea, Irina

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Mayor and Council,

Tara Simonetta s.22(1) Personal and Confidential
Monday, June 04, 2018 9:24 AM

Public Hearing

Support More Rentals

I’'m writing to express my support for 4459 Rupert St. and 855 Kingsway (my address is included below).

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

Tara Simonetta
s.22(1) Personal and Confidential




Dragnea, Irina

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Mayor and Council,

Grace Longson s.22(1) Personal and Confidential
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

transit,

These two Rental 100 projects — together providing 61 new rental homes, including 10 family-friendly units —

fit the bill.

Restoring housing affordability, security and accessibility will require a comprehenswe approach, like that
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

Grace I.ongson
s.22(1) Personal and Confldentlal




Dragnea, Irina

s.22(1) Personal and Confidential

From: Edwin Guerra

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 5:18 PM
To: Public Hearing

Subject: Support More Rentals

Dear Mayor and Council,

This is your opportunity for leaving a lasting legacy for the city at a time of great need. I'm writing to express
my support for 4459 Rupert St. and 855 Kingsway (my address is included below).

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

BTW, it would be nice if you could renew the leases for all the co-ops that are facing an uncertain future.

Approving more market rental housing targeting low and middle-income households is a critical part of that
comprehensive approach.

Thanks so much for your time and consideration,

Sincerely,

Edwin Guerra
s.22(1) Personal and Confidential




Dragnea, Irina

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Mayor and Council,

Roberta King s.22(1) Personal and Confidential
Monday, June 04, 2018 5:18 PM

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
Roberta King

s.22(1) Personal and Confidential




Dragnea, Irina

From: Vincent MacDougaII s.22(1) Personal and Confidential
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 7:14 AM

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

Restoring' housing affordability, security and accessibility will require a comprehensive approach, like that
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

Vincent MacDougall
s.22(1) Personal and Confidential




Dragnea, Irina

From: Anthony Casey s.22(1) Personal and Confidential
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Public Hearing

Subject: Support for more rentals

Hello,

I’m writing to express my support for 4459 Rupert St. and 855 Kingsway.

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

Thank you,

Anthony



Dragnea, Irina

From: Caitlin Rowe $:22(1) Personal and Confidential
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 2:05 PM

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

Caitlin Rowe
s.22(1) Personal and Confidential



Dragnea, Irina

From: Allister Cave $-22(1) Personal and Confidential
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
Allister Cave

s.22(1) Personal and Confidential





